

11:25am  
12/26/92  
Phil Reisman GANNETT

ATT: Phil Reisman  
This pertinent enclosure  
is part of N. O'Rourke  
(see p. 3)



NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station  
White Plains, New York 10605-0070  
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

By Fax: 694-5018  
6:50 p.m.

November 2, 1992

Mr. Ed Tagliaferri  
Gannett Newspapers  
1 Gannett Drive  
White Plains, New York

RE: "O'Rourke Listed Only Three Cases for Senate"  
Gannett: 11/2/92

Dear Mr. Tagliaferri:

This letter memorializes our conversation within the past hour in which you stated that Mr. O'Rourke admitted to you that the only cases he supplied to the American Bar Association and the Association of the Bar of the City of New York were the same three cases as are listed in his response to the Senate Judiciary Committee questionnaire.

You further stated that, according to Mr. O'Rourke, the ABA and City Bar were both satisfied with those three cases--and did not require any further cases to be submitted by him.

If I do not hear from you to the contrary by return fax, I will proceed on the basis that the foregoing correctly reflects your statements to me.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

*Elena Ruth Sassower*

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER  
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Committee